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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 10:42 AM
To: Price, John E
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: February 23, 2012 ACSTIC2 Meeting

John, 
 
For the February 23 meeting, the meeting notice is generalized to be all Chapter 3.9 issues.  The agenda is 
below: 
 
1:00 p.m. Opening Remarks NRC 
   
1:15 p.m. Outstanding Issues in 3.9 NINA 
   
1:45 p.m. Proposed Resolution NINA 
   
3:30 p.m. Schedule of Resolution NINA 
 
3:50 p.m. 

 
Conclusion 

 
NRC 

 
4:00 p.m.                                                  Adjoin              
 
Specifically, I have the following issues that I’ll need to come up with a plan and schedule to resolve: 
 
3.9.1                Outstanding RAI 03.09.01-2 to V&V ACSTIC2 computer code. 

WEC/NINA proposed approach received Friday (2/3/12) 
Must complete Chapter 3.9.1 to present Chapter 3.9.2 to ACRS. 

 
3.9.2                Proprietary determination. 

Confirmatory actions in WCAPs. 
ACRS is currently scheduled for April 25, 2012. 

 
3.9.3                Confirmatory item. 
 
3.9.4                Outstanding RAI 03.09.04-1 to address “TBD” entries in ASME specifications (FMCRD and 
HCU). 
                        Latest NINA information (flow chart, ARP/DCD/FSER/FSAR comparison). 

Computer code FMCRD01 is a departure? 
 
The meeting notice is in typing.  Please let me know if you have any additional items of interest. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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